# Rules & Regulations

# PALM SPRINGS CONVENTION CENTER



The following information is provided to assist you in the planning of your event. This information outlines services available through the Palm Springs Convention Center (PSCC) and its Contractors. Also listed are various building policies of which you should be aware. If you have any questions regarding any of this information, please contact us for further details.

CONTENTS

Page 1

ADA Compliance
Advertising/Signage

ATM locations

Audio Visual

Banner Hanging

Cannabis/CBD/Hemp

Cleaning

Page 2
Credentials

Damages

Decorations/Balloons/Banners

Drone

Electrical/Utilities

**Equipment Inventory and Rates** 

Fire Marshal Services

First Aid/Emergency

Medical Services

Floorplan Approval

Floor Protection

Page 3

Food & Beverage/Catering

Hours

Information Center/Guest

Services

Internet Services

Keys/Room Security

Lifts and Lift Storage Loading Dock

Load In/Load Out

Page 4

Lobby Areas Lost and Found Meeting Specifications
Office Equipment

Parking

Permits & Licenses

Power Cables & Lines

Recycling Rigging

Page 5

Room Set Capacities

Security

Service Animals

Shipping/Storage

Smoking/Non-Smoking

Policy & Vaping

Soliciting

Tradeshow Contractors

Removal of Property

Vehicles on Display

Page 6

Walls/Air Walls

Water Service

Weapons/Firearms

# ADA COMPLIANCE

The Palm Springs Convention Center (PSCC) provides permanent access accommodations under the guidance of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). When planning your event, we ask that you provide accessibility to all individuals for exhibits, displays, meetings, etc. with respect to set up, location, path of travel and other aspects of the event. Please also provide any temporary auxiliary aids and services required for disabled attendees under the guidance of the ADA.

Wheelchairs are not available at the PSCC, however, we are able to provide you with a list of local vendors to accommodate special needs.

# ADVERTISING/SIGNAGE

**All off-site**, **outdoor advertising** within the City limits requires approval from the City of Palm Springs. For further information, please contact the City's Planning Department at 760-323-8245.

The posting of signs, advertisements, show bills, lithographs, posters or cards is not permitted in or on any part of the PSCC premises, without prior permission. All unauthorized signage will be removed.

#### ATM LOCATIONS

For your convenience, ATM machines are located in the main hallway immediately adjacent to the west lobby as well as next to the box office on the east end of the main hallway.

#### **AUDIO VISUAL**

ENCORE is the official in-house audio visual provider for the

PSCC. ENCORE's personal understanding of the facility and integrated approach with the PSCC staff ensures a seamless environment. Please contact an ENCORE representative at 760-322-8455 to discuss your audio visual needs.

# **BANNER HANGING**

Arrangements for interior banner hanging outside the exhibit hall should be made in advance through your Event Manager a minimum of thirty (30) days prior to your event.

**All exterior banners** require advance approval, please contact your Event Manager. Arrangements for exterior banner hanging should be accomplished a minimum of thirty (30) days prior to your event.

**All tradeshow/exhibit banners or signs** over 70 lbs. MUST be hung by ENCORE. Please contact a representative at 760-322-8455 for any rigging needs.

# **CANNABIS/CBD/HEMP**

The Palm Springs Convention Center (PSCC) strictly prohibits the sale, consumption of product and paraphernalia related to consumption of marijuana, CBD, hemp or any cannabis products on the PSCC property at any event.

#### **CLEANING**

The contracted areas of the PSCC will be provided to you in clean condition. During your event, the PSCC Operations Staff will maintain all public areas and meeting spaces except when said areas are utilized as exhibit space and are the responsibility of the Tradeshow Contractor. Any spaces not returned to original condition are subject to penalties.

#### **CREDENTIALS**

All service contractors and show related working personnel, temporary labor, etc., should enter and exit the PSCC through designated entrances and must wear proper identification credentials.

#### **DAMAGES**

The PSCC will make every effort to inform you of any damages as soon as they are discovered. We ask that any damage(s) you notice be reported immediately to a PSCC staff member. If any portions of the premises or furnishings are damaged through the negligence or fault of your group, its agents, or guests, you will be responsible for any cost associated to return the area(s) to its original condition.

# DECORATIONS/BALLOONS/BANNERS

**All props, table covering, drapes**, etc., must meet fire code regulations, be approved in advance as part of the floorplan, and have any required fire certifications.

**Helium balloons, glitter and confetti** are not permitted. Balloons may be used for display purposes with prior approval from your Event Manager. Any loose balloons will be subject to a per balloon retrieval fee.

**Adhesive backed decals and stickers** may not be used or distributed without written consent of the PSCC.

**Decorations, banners and similar displays** may not be fastened to ceilings, painted surfaces, wall coverings, air walls, columns or doors. If you have a special request, please contact your Event Manager.

#### **DRONE**

Unauthorized drone usage is **NOT** permitted inside the Convention Center. Upon advanced approval, the use or demonstration of aerial drones is permissible in a designated area away from the general public, enclosed by netting or steel mesh (fly-zone area). Drones are not permitted to fly on the outside perimeter of the building without prior FAA authorization. For additional information contact your Event Manager.

# **ELECTRICAL/UTILITIES**

**House lighting, ventilation, heat or air conditioning** will be provided as required during show open times. All exhibitor lighting must be turned off during non-operating hours.

**Energy conservation and sustainability** practices are very important to us and minimal light and temperature levels will be maintained during load-in and load-out periods.

**Only authorized PSCC staff may access** electrical, water (fill, drain and water key) and telecommunications equipment. All usage of the utility services must be approved in advance by the PSCC.

**Exhibitor electrical and utility services** will be provided by your Tradeshow Contractor. Electrical contractors are required to have a signed agreement with the PSCC and a current insurance certificate on file before being permitted to install services within the facility.

#### **EQUIPMENT INVENTORY AND RATES**

Equipment is available to you as inventory permits. The PSCC will make every effort to accommodate the needs of our guests. The rates listed are subject to change. Please consult with your Event Manager for current information. The costs for supplemental equipment will vary based on quantity, availability, etc. If you have special requests for furnishings outside of our inventory, the Event Manager will assist you in making arrangements to secure the equipment.

The PSCC does not loan tools, ladders, carts or office supplies.

# FIRE MARSHAL SERVICES

Fire Marshal presence is <u>required</u> during your event under the following circumstances:

- Use of smoke, fog or hazers (hazer liquid must be water based, no oil based substances are permitted)
- Attendance at or in excess of 2,500 people
- Whenever a significant life/safety issue is deemed to be present

Your Event Manager will make arrangements for Fire Marshal presence based on an evaluation of your event characteristics.

#### FIRST AID/EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

Based on event type and attendance, an Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) may be required to be on site during show hours. Please make arrangements for Emergency Medical Services with your Event Manager thirty (30) days prior to your event.

#### FLOORPLAN APPROVAL

Floorplans must be approved by the Fire Marshal of the City of Palm Springs prior to the selling of exhibit booth space. It is the responsibility of the PSCC to secure this Fire Marshal approval upon receipt of your floorplan. Please forward a copy to your Event Manager a minimum of sixty (60) days prior to the event. If vehicles are a part of your event, they must be shown on the floorplan when submitted. A copy of the approved floorplan(s) must be on file before the event may open.

City of Palm Springs Fire Regulations are strictly enforced by the PSCC. The Fire Marshal's decision is final.

#### FLOOR PROTECTION

Responsibility for protecting all carpeted areas rests solely with the Contractor or Service Provider responsible for performing the work in carpeted locations. This applies to areas receiving crates, pallets, freight boxes, road cases, or other large/heavy materials likely to cause carpet damage.

You must place visqueen, (at least 4ml thick), and Masonite on all carpeted areas during load in and load out when using lifts, pallet jacks and/or other related equipment.

No cutting of carpet, foam core or other materials is permitted on carpeted areas without protection.

Only gaffers tape may be used on carpeted areas.

Scissors, boom, knuckle, and all other lifts require 100% protection from damage including tire wrapping or ironman visqueen.

The use of paint, glue, ink, dyes, oil, solvents, or other industrial liquids or adhesives are not permitted without 100% protection.

Electric vehicles may not be parked on carpeted surfaces for charging. (electric pallet jacks, fork/scissor lifts can leak oil and battery acid)

Motor vehicles must have a plastic drop cloth large enough to cover the entire undercarriage of the vehicle and must be used during display.

Any items that are likely to snag carpet fibers or leave a residue may not be used on carpeted areas without 100% protection. This includes paint, adhesives, soil, grass, flowers, chalk (to mark floors), water, non-permitted tape, screws, nails, Velcro, rough lumber (pallets), metal, glass or other similar items.

# FOOD & BEVERAGE/CATERING

**Outside food or beverages are not permitted** within the facility. Alcoholic beverages may not be brought into the PSCC from neighboring properties. Savoury's the PSCC's official in house concessionaire and catering company is the only firm permitted to serve or provide food and beverage of any kind on the property.

**Consumables** that are to be given to attendees free of charge must be pre-approved with the in-house caterer.

Selling, distribution and consumption of all alcoholic beverages must be in accordance with the laws, statutes and regulations of the State of California. The State of California has issued an Alcohol Beverage Control (ABC) license to Savoury's for their exclusive sale and distribution of alcoholic beverages at the PSCC. The ABC license precludes the dispensing of alcoholic beverages to individuals under the age of 21. You will be responsible for assistance in preventing any consumption of alcoholic beverages by underage attendees and to provide security as required by the PSCC. Alcohol containment guards are required for any event alcohol is being served.

#### HOURS

**PSCC administrative offices** are open during regular business hours, Monday through Friday 8AM-5PM, excluding holidays.

**Hours of use and door schedules** are outlined during contracting and will be finalized with you prior to arrival. Changes may be made to your program, once on-site; depending on length of notice, applicable overtime or labor charges may apply.

#### INFORMATION CENTER/GUEST SERVICES

The information centers are located in our west lobby area and east box office. Our concierge staff assists patrons by providing information on in house events, local events, attractions and activities, directions and local referrals. Our colleagues are also able to assist with tee times, arranging dining reservations, etc. Brochures, local maps and city guides are also available. Hours of operation will be determined by your Event Manager based upon event needs.

# INTERNET SERVICES (exclusive in-house)

Internet services are provided exclusively by ENCORE and can be tailored to meet the needs of your guests and your exhibitors. ENCORE provides connections to the Internet at broadband speeds. All meeting rooms, ballrooms and exhibit halls are equipped to accommodate hard-wired Ethernet connections and wireless network technology. Please contact an ENCORE representative at 760-322-8455 to discuss your internet needs.

Internet access is provided exclusively by the PSCC through ENCORE. We offer private and public high speed Internet access through our managed internal network with bandwidth capacities up to 2Gbps. Our lobby, exhibit halls and meeting rooms are Ethernet ready at 1 GB connection speeds to meet your networking requirements. Our entire facility is also covered by a guest wireless access system with 802.11 g/b/n and 802.11a/n/ac support including the ability to roam throughout the facility.

We offer Public access for users who require a public static IP address or those who use a virtual private network (VPN). Please note that within the immediate vicinity of a network drop (such as in a booth or meeting/classroom) additional networking can be extended to multiple computers or devices. Please contact an ENCORE representative at 760-322-8455 to discuss your Internet needs.

#### KEYS/ROOM SECURITY

You may request keys to your meeting spaces through your Event Manager. Cost is \$5.00 per key to rent. A \$75.00 charge will be assessed for any key not returned at the conclusion of an event.

Should you request a "re-key" on any of the meeting room doors, a

\$75.00 charge per door will apply.

#### LIFTS AND LIFT STORAGE

If a lift is required, arrangements should be made to rent this equipment from an outside source. Lifts may be delivered to the loading dock area the day prior to load in. Please inform your Event Manager in advance so we can ensure a reserved space for your lifts.

The floor weight load limit is 3,500 psi. We will locate and uncover the floor boxes for you in order to avoid them as the weight of the lift may cause damage.

If wheels are not non-marking and/or black rubber, they must include tire wrapping before entering the facility to prevent carpet damage. If the aisles are covered with visqueen and/or Masonite, tire wrapping of equipment is not required.

#### LOADING DOCK

A 9-bay loading dock is located on the north end of the building and affords easy access to the Oasis Exhibit Halls. The largest of the three roll up doors is 15'4" high and 17'11" wide. To maintain safe and efficient operations, your Event Manager shall assign dock marshals to assist with traffic coordination during load in and load out.

Marshaling Yard options may be arranged with your Event Manager and should be addressed no later than thirty (30) days prior to load in.

**All basic safety rules and OSHA guidelines** are to be followed during load in/load out including, but not limited to:

- The safe operation of equipment and tools
- No smoking within 25 feet of any exterior doors and only in designated areas
- No drinking of alcoholic beverages or use of illegal substances on PSCC property or parking lots
- No refueling, de-fueling, storage of gasoline, kerosene, LPG or other fuels and liquids

Hallways, doors and fire lanes may not be blocked with freight, equipment, display material, etc. at any time.

**Crate storage** is not permitted in exhibit halls or interior building areas under any circumstances. Please refer to the City of Palm Springs Fire Regulations for specific create storage information.

Crates may be stored along the dock wall or inside trailers in the dock wells

Children under the age of 16 are not permitted in the exhibit halls or on the loading dock during load in/load out hours

#### LOAD IN/LOAD OUT

In order to protect building finishes, no loading or unloading is permitted through public entrance areas (i.e. front lobby, pre-function areas, etc.). With prior authorization from your Event Manager, limited loading and unloading of hand-carried items may be permitted when no other events are in house.

#### Load In/Load Out Lighting

Fifty percent (50%) "work lights" will be provided at no charge in exhibit halls during load in and load out. One hundred percent (100%) "show lights" will be provided (30) minutes prior to show opening and meetings. Lighting requests outside these parameters will be charged at the prevailing hourly rate.

#### Load In/Load Out Air Conditioning & Heat

Air conditioning and heat are not provided in the exhibit halls on load in or load out days. Air conditioning or heat may be requested during these periods, but will only be provided when the exterior doors are closed and hourly charges will apply.

Air conditioning and heat are provide complimentary during show hours. The Exhibit Hall loading doors must be closed one hour prior to start of show in order to provide appropriate heating and cooling levels.

#### LOBBY AREAS

**Lobby areas** are considered to be public space and are reserved for uses such as registration, circulation, information, food service, etc. and use for these purposes is subject to approval by the PSCC. Registration tables, equipment, telephones, Internet and electrical services are not included but are available for an additional charge.

**No motorized vehicles**, forklifts, gas or electric carts may be used in public areas without prior permission from the PSCC.

#### LOST AND FOUND

Lost and found items will be held in the Security office at the PSCC for up to thirty (30) days. Items such as credit cards, driver's licenses and other government documents will be mailed to the address on the identification within 48 hours. Claimed items will be returned upon verification of the owner, however, the PSCC will not be responsible for the cost associated with mailing or shipping lost and found items.

# **MEETING SPECIFICATIONS**

Initial meeting specifications should be provided to your Event Manager a minimum of **sixty (60) days** prior to your event. Orders placed seven (7) days or less in advance of your move in date may be subject to late fees.

#### OFFICE EQUIPMENT

Rental of computers, fax machines, copiers, etc. is available through ENCORE. Please contact an ENCORE representative directly at 760-322-8455, for further details.

#### **PARKING**

The PSCC has a parking lot located to the east of the facility (Caballeros Lot) and a lot southwest of the facility (Andreas Lot). Other surrounding parking areas and vacant land are private property and therefore, vehicles parked on such property are subject to removal at the owner's expense.

**Parking for mobility impaired visitors** is available in both lots with drop off areas at the main entrance, located on Alvarado Road.

**Parking in fire lanes**, loading dock areas or any other location posted as "No Parking" is not permitted. Unauthorized vehicles will be removed at owner's expense.

**Overnight parking** of all private vehicles, including RV's in the PSCC parking lots is prohibited by City Ordinance.

**Tradeshow Contractors** should make arrangements with the Event Manager for parking of trucks/trailers. All personnel/riggers, etc. should park in the PSCC designated parking areas. All van lines & trailers are to be staged in an area approved by the Event Manager.

The PSCC has a Parking Payment System, options are:

Advance Payment, you can prepay on our website here

<a href="https://www.palmspringscc.com/venue-info/parking-directions/">https://www.palmspringscc.com/venue-info/parking-directions/</a> cost is

\$10 per day + \$.65 transaction fee (Total \$10.65) or

QR Code & Text-to-Pay system, scan the QR code or text the number on the signs located in the parking lots, cost is \$10 per day + \$1.00 e-commerce fee (Total \$11.00). Payment methods accepted are Apple Pay, Google Pay and major credit/debit cards. Cash is no longer accepted.

# PERMITS AND LICENSES

You are responsible for obtaining a City of Palm Springs Business License for your event and for each exhibitor selling or taking orders while exhibiting in the PSCC. The licenses must be purchased in

advance of the show opening date.

The City of Palm Springs requires that all Tradeshow Contractors working at the PSCC obtain a City of Palm Springs Annual Business License or a Daily Business License.

Your Event Manager will assist you by providing a copy of the Temporary Event Permit request form. You are welcome to contact the Business License Department of the City of Palm Springs directly at City Hall, 3200 East Tahquitz Canyon Way, Palm Springs, CA 92262, by telephone at 760-323-8231 or online at

https://www.palmspringsca.gov/government/departments/finance-treasury/business-license-tax

#### POWER CABLES AND LINES

**Power cables and lines** may not block ingress/egress and/or any emergency exit doorways. ALL power cables must be flown up and over emergency exits. For additional details on this Fire Code, please contact your Event Manager.

**Cable ramps/yellow jackets** are only permitted in backstage areas with prior approval. Please make arrangements with the Event Manager thirty (30) days in advance of arrival.

#### RECYCLING

Recycling is part of the PSCC's operating philosophy. The PSCC recycles paper, cardboard, plastic, cans, bottles, wood pallets and more.

We also have a composting program in place with assistance from our in house caterer, Savoury's. Please contact your Event Manager for more details

We also welcome customer participation in our "Trash to Treasures" program, which donates leftover articles to local charities at the conclusion of each exhibit and/or tradeshow.

# **RIGGING**

#### Rigging in the Exhibit Halls

The Tradeshow Contractor must provide a licensed contractor who is certified to hang banners and/or signage from the Oasis 1 & Oasis 4 steel beams and Oasis 2 & Oasis 3 floating grid. The contractor must use proper hanging equipment for safety measures, and must provide a secondary safety in case of failure.

- Banners and/or signage that weigh less than 70 lbs., and do not require a motor to hang, can be hung from the floating grid in Oasis 2 & 3.
- Banners and/or signage that weigh over 70 lbs. must obtain ENCORE & PSCC's approval to hang the elements and must complete the ENCORE rigging form <a href="https://www.encoreglobal.com/rigging-request/">https://www.encoreglobal.com/rigging-request/</a>. ENCORE must supply all steel and/or motors used for rigging from the ceiling.
- ENCORE's rigging supervisor will determine rig call and crew, based upon client needs.

# Other rigging within the Facility

- Hanging items from the ceiling of the Primrose Ballrooms is exclusive to ENCORE.
- For hanging light weight banners/signage in any other areas of the PSCC, please contact your Event Manager for details.

# **ROOM SET CAPACITIES**

Room capacities vary with the addition of staging, dance floors or audio-visual equipment. Please check with your Event Manager to confirm room capacities prior to preparing room specifications for your event. Changes in the set-up once the room is set will result in additional charges.

https://www.palmspringscc.com/planners/floorplan-capacity-charts/

### **SECURITY**

#### **Facility Security**

Our professional personnel maintain 24-hour security coverage for the facility. They monitor Fire Life Safety Systems and are responsible for securing all interior and exterior doors.

#### **Event Security**

**Load In/Load Out Security coverage is required** by the PSCC. The final determination on the number of guards will be evaluated and confirmed by your Event Manager.

Security may be required for other aspects of your event and will be dependent upon the size of the show, the type of show, expected attendance, amount of drayage and other factors. All required posts are exclusive to PSCC in-house security. All requirements for armed security must be filed through your Event Manager by the Palm Springs Police Department.

Additional staffing for badge checkers, overnight security, etc. is at your discretion and expense. Please place a request for security or additional staffing services through your Event Manager a minimum of thirty (30) days prior to your event. Security personnel must be scheduled one half hour prior and one half hour after actual times in order to provide the proper level of service. A Security Supervisor is required for every shift.

Palm Springs Police Department officers may be required depending upon the nature and expected attendance of an event.

# **SERVICE ANIMALS**

Service animals are defined as dogs that are individually trained to do work or perform tasks for people with disabilities. Animals whose sole function is to provide comfort or emotional support do not qualify as service animals under the ADA. The PSCC will ask for the removal of service animals in the following circumstances: (1) the animal is out of control and the handler does not take effective action to control it or (2) the animal is not housebroken.

# SHIPPING/STORAGE

You are welcome to ship registration or staff office materials with prior approval from your Event Manager. Fees for handling and storage may apply. Any applicable fees associated with handling and storing your shipments will be applied to your settlement invoice.

Please be aware that due to storage limitations, we ask that shipments arrive no more than three (3) days prior to the date of your event.

#### Shipments must be addressed as follows:

Palm Springs Convention Center YOUR NAME COMPANY/EVENT NAME c/o EVENT MANAGERS NAME 277 North Avenida Caballeros Palm Springs, CA 92262 your conference, arrangements may be made with your Event Manager.

It is helpful to provide the Event Manager with the following information prior to the arrival of your shipment:

- Name of Sender
- Estimated delivery date
- Name of the shipping company (i.e. UPS, FedEx, Yellow Freight, etc.)
- Estimated size and quantity of packages

#### **Exhibitor Freight**

Exhibitor shipments must be addressed directly to the Tradeshow Contractor. In most cases the exhibitor will have shipped to the Contractor's warehouse. There are circumstances where an exhibitor will ship directly to the PSCC. This is acceptable only when the Contractor is already on site for load in on the contracted date of occupancy.

Exhibitor freight arriving prior to the contracted date will be refused and the freight company will be asked to deliver on the occupancy date. Redelivery will be at the discretion of the freight company. Return shipping must be arranged through Tradeshow Contractor.

# SMOKING/NON-SMOKING POLICY & VAPING

The PSCC is a non-smoking facility, this includes smoking and vaporizing of any tobacco or non-tobacco products. This extends to, but not limited to, the use of hookahs, electronic cigarettes and vape pens. Smoking is not permitted within the facility or within twenty-five (25) feet of any exterior entrance door.

**Provisions can be made for a designated smoking area** outside the facility upon your request.

#### **SOLICITING**

**No soliciting is permitted** on the PSCC premises, which includes any portion of the PSCC building, parking areas and walkways.

# TRADESHOW CONTRACTORS

Please notify your Event Manager upon choosing a Tradeshow Contractor. The Event Manager will work with the chosen Contractor to make any necessary arrangements for the exhibit hall. You may request a list of Tradeshow Contractors from your Event Manager.

#### REMOVAL OF PROPERTY

In the event that the premises are not vacated upon expiration of the contract term, the PSCC will remove, at your expense, all goods, wares, merchandise, equipment and property of any kind remaining. The PSCC shall not be liable for any damages to or loss of such goods, wares, merchandise or property which may be sustained by reason of such removal.

You and your contractors are responsible for the removal and disposal of all tape, trash, crates, pallets, packing material, etc. prior, during and upon completion of use, at your expense. Items are to be placed in the appropriate refuse or recycling bins located in the loading dock area.

**Recycle containers** are also made available throughout the facility and should be used whenever possible.

#### VEHICLES ON DISPLAY

Please note the following rules for vehicles on display (motor craft, boats, aircraft), inside the PSCC. If you have any questions or special conditions please contact your Event Manager for consultation. City of

Palm Springs Fire Regulations, under the current code, regarding display of vehicles are as follows:

- Batteries shall be disconnected in an approved manner
- Vehicles or equipment shall not be fueled or defueled within the building or on the surrounding property
- Fuel in the fuel tank shall not exceed one-quarter of the tank capacity or five (5) gallons, whichever is less
- . Fuel systems shall be inspected for leaks
- Fuel tank openings shall be locked and sealed to prevent the escape of vapors
- The location of vehicles or equipment shall not obstruct or block exits or exit signage
- Contractor to place visqueen & Masonite along the vehicle path to protect the carpet during load in/load out
- Once vehicle is placed, visqueen or a drip pan to remain under the vehicle as carpet protection
- PSCC Facility Security will receive keys with a cell phone number and name of a responsible party. The keys will remain with PSCC security until the conclusion of the event.

Vehicle may not be relocated during show hours without prior approval.

# WALLS/AIR WALLS

**Movement of air walls and/or equipment** may only be performed by PSCC personnel. Air wall relocation during events must be scheduled in advance with your Event Manager.

**Walls and doors must be protected from damage** at all times. Items may not be attached to or leaned against walls or doors, nor used to hold or prop doors open.

#### WATER SERVICE

Water coolers for meeting and exhibit areas may be arranged through your Event Manager who will provide current pricing.

#### WEAPONS/FIREARMS

A dangerous weapon is any object or device designed or intended to be used to inflict serious injury upon persons or property. The possession of a dangerous weapon, concealed or not, is strictly prohibited in the PSCC. Dangerous weapons include, but are not limited to: firearms, explosives, stun guns, handcuffs, brass knuckles, sticks, clubs, batons, martial arts instruments, pepper spray, tear gas, knives, etc. Guests found in possession of the above mentioned items will be asked to remove the item from the PSCC or dispose of it. Guests who refuse to comply will be removed from the PSCC and may be subject to arrest.

Only Palm Springs Police Department officers assigned to work an event or acting in an official capacity may carry firearms within the PSCC in accordance with their duties. All others are strictly prohibited regardless of license or status unless approved in advance by PSCC Management. If firearms are an essential part of an event, an exhibitor may display a firearm as part of its exhibit during an event subject to the following:

- Prior to approval from the PSCC Management
- The exhibitor must comply with all federal, state and local laws governing the possession and/or sale of firearms. Over the counter sales of firearms and ammunition are not permitted; however, Exhibitors may take orders for future delivery.
- Firearms must be deactivated by removal of the firing pin, the bolt or otherwise altered so that they are incapable of being fired.
- Firearms may not be loaded or fired in the PSCC. Exceptions may be granted, at the PSCC's sole discretion, for particularly rare antique firearms displayed in a locked case or otherwise made inaccessible.
- Powder or primers and ammunition are prohibited.
- Gun shows are permissible providing the producer is bona fide and state permitted, in which case all federal and state regulations prevail and must be strictly adhered to.
- Any violation of this policy may result in immediate removal from the building.